William Graff

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 11:43 PM

To: whgraff@atch.com

Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 658923)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Inquiry:
Gentlemen,

This is a continuation of mail initiated by ATCB on October 18 and which generated
a followup for information by FCC on October 25, 2006. This is regarding a
personal FM broadcast transmitter to be filed under 15.239. This correspondence
was begun prior to thepublication of the formalized Permit but Ask procedure.

Attached is a copy of the revised documentation supplied by Applicant for this
device

---Reply from Customer on 12/18/2006---
The applicant has submitted the following response. Please see attachment.

Response:

| think we are probably ok but before | open the GC | just want to make sure we had:

1) resolved the issue of why the grant you are filing had the different cable attachment from the one we tested
here at the FCC during the pre grant testing and

2) you provided the answers to the required questions that we are asking all applicants for FM transmitters
(15.239) i.e.

questions for FM transmitters in the KDB inquiry.

1) How does this device operate?

2) Provide information on the device and its antenna.

3) How is it installed?

4) What test procedure was used?

5) If tested in a car, how was it configured/tested?

At the present time, FM transmitters (subject to 15.239) tested in vehicles must also be tested on a test
table. Provide both sets of data. All data must be compliant

6) Was the tuning range properly verified? The test lab should indicate in the report that the tuning
controls were manually adjusted to verify maximum tuning range.

7) Was the bandwidth properly tested with maximum audio input?

Use a typical audio file from a typical device. e.g. Do not use a 1 kHz signal from a signal generator.
8) Provide the test report.

If you have provided this info already just give me a copy for the record. Same with (1) above ...it you
resolved this with Joe Dichoso already that's fine.

12/29/2006



Do not reply to this message. Please select the Reply to an Inquiry Response link
from the OET Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this
inquiry.
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